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From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 10:55 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Martha Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 8/16/2010 10:55:00 AM
Docket Number: 100167-El
Filename / Path: 100167.CO.mcb.doc
CONSUMMATING ORDER
Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 5: wed |
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100167

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
‘Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 8/16/2010 at 3:35:34 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 3:36 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 853720)

Attachments: 06719-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/16/2010
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Matilda Sanders WscC. 10 - & %{:TE,F -F1 L0001 p7]-£]
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From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 8:58 AM — e s o
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Martha Brown { Aduinisirative [ Furties {_} Consumer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted PMCUMENT NO|
Date and Time:  7/21/2010 9:00:00 AM CISTRIBUTION:
Docket Number: 100167-El
Filename / Path: 100167.order.07-13-10.mcb.doc

Letf”’ o M7 Ty NOTICEGF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
(O ORDER APPROVING STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk I

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100167

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASYER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman(@pinellascounty.org Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 7/21/2010 at 3.37:20 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 3:39 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 668050)

Attachments: 05979-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/21/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100167

- ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MA?I‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 7/8/2010 at 4:35:33 PM
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State of lorida

Puhblic Berfrice Qommisston
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEL, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfinterested Persons
FROM: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: 1ce of Fil mgof Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com

State of Florida
e THE S

Public Bertice @onunizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 8, 2010

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk %
FROM: Shevie B. Brown, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Regulatory Analysis 747 %
RE:

Docket No. 100167-EI - Petition for approval of revisions to standard offer contract
and rate schedules COG-1 and COG-2, by Tampa Electric Company.

Revision to table on page 4 of the Recommendation

FPSC

i
—p
i

T
L

RECEN

Attached is the revised recommendation in Docket 100167-El ~ Petition for approval of
revisions to standard offer contract and rate schedules COG-1 and COG-2, by Tampa Electric
Company. On July 7, 2010, Tampa Electric filed a revised response to a staff data request. The
revised values are shown in Table 1 on page 4 of this recommendation. All numbers in Table 1
titled “Estimated Annual Payments to a 50 MW Renewable Facility (90% Capacity Factor)”
have been revised with updated numbers. Besides the aforementioned, there are no other

substantive revisions to the recommendation. If you have any other questions, please contact me
via phone at 413-6638 or e-mail at sbbrown@psc.state.fl.us.
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mailto:sbbrown@psc.state.fl.us

Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 4:38 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 379715)

Attachments: Recommendation 05607-10.pdf

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

7/8/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100167

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL . A‘s!;“m
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 6/30/2010 at 3:44:53 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAI Ll
NAME CooE ADDRESS P i L
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating(@akerman.com No
Alafaya Utilities, Inc. SU445 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Ausley Law Firm (10a) jwahlen@ausley.com No
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynn(@uiwater.com No
Diane L. Peters diane.peters@globalcrossing.com No
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 k.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI§02 ken.hoffman@(pl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cheryl martin@chpk.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company george bachman(@chpk.com No
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie.mecall@frontiercorp.com No
Ginnie Springs Outdoors, LLC WayneGSO@windstream.net No
Gulf Power Company EI1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) kevin.cox@hklaw.com No
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS 120 maryannh(@itstelecom.net No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@jtstelecom.net No
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Lake Utility Services, Inc. cflynn{@uiwater.com No
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Messer Law Firm (09c) fselfi@lawfla.com No
Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 cflynn@uiwater.com No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
R. Edward Price ted.price@globalcrossing.com No
Radey Law Firm (10) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 10b) mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com No
Skadden Law Firm jbeahn@skadden.com No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com No
T-Mobile South LLC Michele. Thomas@T-Mobile.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No
Technologies Management, Inc. (10a) Rnorten@tmine.com No
Tierra Verde Ulilities, Inc. SuU682 peflynni@uiwaler.com No
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SuU749 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Verizon (10ALP) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Verizon Avenue Corp. TX134 joan.m.engler@yverizon.com No
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No

Printed on 7/1/2010 at 12:24:02 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 12:27 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 626959)

Attachments: JUL13-10-AGN.pdf

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

7/1/2010



Statef Florida

Hublic Serfrice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEL, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties and}Interested Persons
FROM: n Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Filinﬁ of Staff Recommendation

7

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
p ’q—l, L J L d L d L d
‘ Public Serfrice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:; June 30,2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

73 7
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (S. Brow%% B / “0
Office of the General Counsel (M. Brown, Tan) k< -4
/4

RE: Docket No. 100167-EI — Petition for approval of revisions to standard offer
contract and rate schedules COG-1 and COG-2, by Tampa Electric Company.

AGENDA: 07/13/10 — Regular Agenda — Tariff Filing — Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED:  All Commissioners _ g
PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative o :C g
CRITICAL DATES: 12/26/10 (8-Month Effective Date) = EE z
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None . é

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100167.RCM.7-13-10.DOC

Case Background

Since January 1, 2006, each investor-owned electric utility (IOU) has been required to
continuously offer to purchase capacity and energy from specific types of renewable resources.
Section 366.91(3), Florida Statutes (F.S.) specifies that the contracts for purchase must be based
on the utility’s full avoided cost as defined in Section 366.051, F.S., and provide a term of at
least ten years. Rules 25-17.200 through 25-17.310, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.),

implement the statutes.

Tampa Electric Company (Tampa Electric) filed its petition for approval of an amended
standard offer contract and accompanying tariff COG-1 and COG-2 rate schedules on April 1,
2010. The contract, as directed by Florida Public Service Commission Rule 25-17.250, F.A.C,,
is based on the 2010 Ten-Year Site Plan. Tampa Electric has identified a 61 megawatt (MW)
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 3:47 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 762553)

Attachments: Recommendation 05391-10.pdf

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

6/30/2010



Marguerite Mclean

Ui | - |

__ Psco10-034Y0-Pco-EU

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Terry Holdnak

Tuesday, June 01, 2010 1:07 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Martha Brown; Lee Eng Tan
Order / Notice Submitted

6/1/2010 1:05:00 PM
100164-EQ, 100167-El, 100168-El, 100163-E!
100164.0rder.mcb.doc

ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFFS

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk |

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

Printed on 6/1/2010 at 3:07:44 PM

ADDRESS
IN
NAME “CovE | ADDRESS MASTER
DIRECTORY
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bec@charlottefl.com Yes
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Guif bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWebgco.charlotte fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk_Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@gircuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach shock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Administrator, Escambia County bob_melaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken. hoffman@fpl.com No
Guif Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, EI80C1 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10} john.bumnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI&06 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No




Page 1 of' 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 3:08 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait iD = 818113)
Attachments: 04536-10.pdf

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

6/1/2010




[solivig

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
s . CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno{@southernco.com ) No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com ) No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Prosued gt ansngt

Printed on §/7/2010 at 8:29:55 AM



mailto:mRegdept@tecoenergy.com

Docket Index for May 18, 2010,

Commission Conference Agenda

1. Consent Agenda
m00096_TX> 031110 &
100146-TX -
By 100240-TA 02z 148-10(
Q-/ 090245-TP o0»135-10®v"
5~ 100084-E] osma-0 @v”
g~ 100164-EQ
100167-EI | 314210 @ v~
100168-EI
100169-E1

& 100024-E] 03 1uu-10 ® ¥

6~ 100118-TC o3141-1°Q
7~ 090319-E] 03733- 0@
& 100079-EC 03710 ®"//
9 100166-E] 0313-0 @
107 100165-E] o372-10QY"
4 100042-E1 o37a3-0® %"
27 100011-WU s z1971-10 ov”
137 100147-WS oxro- @ ‘?
14, 100170-WS 0373+ ° @

0y g
e

o8

e R St LS B St
TNO. 0Z6Ig-/0
OO e -
oY ek § T i ) B o e s icammars
LA L IBUTION:

1001°7- El

.7 AR
SN

fTar

foved ©
maled 3
e |€dlq



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EM! N
NAME CODE AD;‘;‘\]I;S COT{I‘\?ITSES!I{ON
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company L1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company L1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0d) John.Butler@fpl.com No
IFlorida Power & Light Company (Junel0f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 gbachman@chpk.com Yes
Gulf Power Company sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Latin American Nautilus Service Inc TAO78 jpatterson@lanautilus.com No
Lindrick Service Corporation WS149 joeborda@tampabay.rr.com No
MassComm, Inc. Darren. mass(@masscommgroup.com No
MBC Telecom LLC jeds@mbccom.com No
Pinnacle Payphone Corporation payfonmarc(@aol.com No
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. WS92% kpratt@pluriscompanies.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 _paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Radey Law Firm (10) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 10b) mfriedman(@rsbatlorneys.com No
Skadden Law Firm jbeahn@skadden.com No
Tampa Electric Company Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Technologies Management, Inc. (10) tforte@tminc.com No
The CommLaw Group (10) mpd@CommLawGroup.com No

Printed on 5/7/2010 at 10:37:03 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100084

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL o
NAME CODE ADERESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolartlorida.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmephail@balch.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee kevin.wailes@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony(@colliergov.net Yes
Energy & Ultilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL(@aol.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com Yes
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci_nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frce.com Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping. Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
Keefe, Anchors. Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan(@keysenergy.com Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinsen, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 aul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewilt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 5/7/2010 at 11:15:41 AM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:39 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 827458)

Attachments: MAY18-10.agn.pdf

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

5/7/2010



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 11:16 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 596737)

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

Jublic Berprice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties
FROM: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

1dfInterested Persons

RE: tee of Fili ng of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number,

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 6, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
e
FROM:  Division of Regulatory Analysis (Ellis, S. Brown)38% ‘-m _
Office of the General Counsel (M. Brown, Tan) .n;\,.., % NG L[5

RE: Docket No. 100164-EQ ~ Petition for approval of new standard offer for purchase
of firm capacity and energy from renewable energy facilities or small qualifying
facilities and approval of revised tariff schedule REF-1, by Gulf Power Company.

Docket No. 100167-EI — Petition for approval of revisions to standard offer
contract and rate schedules COG-1 and COG-2, by Tampa Electric Company.

Docket No. 100168-EI - Petition for approval of amended standard offer contract,
by Progress Energy Florida. ..

Docket No. 100169-EI — Petition for approval of a renewable energy tariff and
standard offer contract, by Florida Power & Light Company.

AGENDA: 05/18/10 — Regular Agenda - Tariff Suspension— Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative
CRITICAL DATES: 5/28/10 (60-Day Suspension Date)
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None
FILE NAME AND LOCATION: SAPSC\RADVWPA00167.RCM.05.18.10DOC
Sl
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 8:31 AM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 666670)
Attachments: Recommendation 03763-10.pdf

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



COMMISSIONERS:

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN
LisAa POLAK EDGAR

NATHAN A. SKOP

DAVID E. KLEMENT

BEN A, “STEVE” STEVENS III

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSICN CLERK
o . ANN COLE

COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

_
Public Service Commission

April 7,2010

Ausley & McMullen
James D. Beasley

227 South Calhoun Street
PO Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302

Re: Docket No. 100167-E1

Dear Mr. Beasley:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of revisions to standard offer
contract and rate schedules COG-1 and COG-2, by Tampa Electric Company, which was filed in this

office on April 1, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

M

NOCUMENT RUMBER -DATE

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 100167-EI Date Docketed: 04/01/2010 Title: Petition for approval of revisions to standard offer contract
and rate schedules COG-1 and COG-2, by Tampa Electric Company.

Company: Tampa Electric Company e e ~
FPSC. Clibn - CORRESPONDENCE

Adminivirative Parties  Comsumer

DOCUMENT WO, OR6l¥-10

DISTRLTION:

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF {RAD) 58C
("O" indicates OPR) | ] X T x7 Fox ] I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al3(a);A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments <FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff [:] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11,
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23,
24.
25,
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner s Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:
Date:
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Lase Assignment _ana >cneauling kecora rage 1 Oor 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 100167-EI Date Docketed: 04/01/2010 Title: Petition for approval of revisions to standard offer contract
and rate schedules COG-1 and COG-2, by Tampa Electric Company.

Company: Tampa Electric Company

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _______
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
Q" indicates OPR) | | | [ x | x ] [ x| [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al3(a);:A4(b);A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Brown [Il Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Petition Filed NONE 04/01/2010
2. Staff Recommendation NONE 05/06/2010
3. _/_\genda NONE 05/18/2010
4. PAA Order NONE 06/07/2010
S. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 07/06/2010
6.
7.
Staff Counsel M Brown, L Tan 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/15/2010 36.
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
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Re\ AW
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/15/2010

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler}

s

Docket No.100167-EI Date Docketed: 04/01/2010 Title: Petition for approval of revisions to standard offer contract
and rate schedules COG-1 and COG-2, by Tampa Electric Company.

Company: Tampa Electric Company

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
¢“QO” indicates OPR) i | | | x 1 x i x ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al13(a);A4(b);A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff S Brown Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 06/30/2010
2. Agenda SAME 07/13/2010
3. PAA Order SAME 08/02/2010
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 07/06/2010 | 08/30/2010
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel M Brown, L Tan 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11,
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26,
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/07/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED| SK | C1 C2 AG ED SK 1 ]Q
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. roved: B
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is S,a’:e: 06707 ?\{20 %S\\ O

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS






